A meeting of the LICENSING AND PROTECTION PANEL will be held
in CIVIC SUITE 1A , PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET,
HUNTINGDON, PE29 3TN on TUESDAY, 27 JANUARY 2015 at 2:00
PM and you are requested to attend for the transaction of the following
business:-

APOLOGIES
MINUTES (Pages 1-4)

To approve as a correct record, the Minutes of the meeting of the
Panel held on 6th November 2014.

2. MEMBERS' INTERESTS
To receive from Members, declarations as to disclosable pecuniary
and other interests in relation to any Agenda item. Please see Notes
below.
3. PUBLIC SPACE PROTECTION ORDER (Pages 5 - 16)
To receive a report by the Head of Community requesting approval to
apply a Public Spaces Protection Order to Huntingdon High Street.
Dated this 20 day of January 2015
Head of Paid Service
Notes
1. Disclosable Pecuniary Interests

Contact
(01480)

(1) Members are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests and unless you
have obtained dispensation, cannot discuss or vote on the matter at the meeting and

must also leave the room whilst the matter is being debated or voted on.
(2) A Member has a disclosable pecuniary interest if it -

(a) relates to you, or
(b) is an interest of -

(i)  your spouse or civil partner; or
(i) a person with whom you are living as husband and wife; or
(i) a person with whom you are living as if you were civil partners



and you are aware that the other person has the interest.
(3) Disclosable pecuniary interests includes -

(a) any employment or profession carried out for profit or gain;

(b) any financial benefit received by the Member in respect of expenses incurred carrying
out his or her duties as a Member (except from the Council);

(c) any current contracts with the Council;

(d) any beneficial interest in land/property within the Council's area;

(e) any licence for a month or longer to occupy land in the Council's area;

(f) any tenancy where the Council is landlord and the Member (or person in (2)(b) above)
has a beneficial interest; or

(9) a beneficial interest (above the specified level) in the shares of any body which has a
place of business or land in the Council's area.

Non-Statutory Disclosable Interests

(4) If a Member has a non-statutory disclosable interest then you are required to declare that
interest, but may remain to discuss and vote providing you do not breach the overall
Nolan principles.

(5) A Member has a non-statutory disclosable interest where -

(a) a decision in relation to the business being considered might reasonably be regarded
as affecting the well-being or financial standing of you or a member of your family or a
person with whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect
the majority of the council tax payers, rate payers or inhabitants of the ward or
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the authority's
administrative area, or

(b) it relates to or is likely to affect a disclosable pecuniary interest, but in respect of a
member of your family (other than specified in (2)(b) above) or a person with whom
you have a close association, or

(c) it relates to or is likely to affect any body —

(i)  exercising functions of a public nature; or

(i) directed to charitable purposes; or

(iii) one of whose principal purposes includes the influence of public opinion or policy
(including any political party or trade union) of which you are a Member or in a
position of control or management.

and that interest is not a disclosable pecuniary interest.
Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings

The District Council supports the principles of openness and transparency in its decision
making and permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs at its meetings that are
open to the public. It also welcomes the use of social networking and micro-blogging
websites (such as Twitter and Facebook) to communicate with people about what is
happening at meetings. Arrangements for these activities should operate in accordance with
guidelines agreed by the Council and available via the following link filming,photography-and-
recording-at-council-meetings.pdf or on request from the Democratic Services Team. The
Council understands that some members of the public attending its meetings may not wish to
be filmed. The Chairman of the meeting will facilitate this preference by ensuring that any
such request not to be recorded is respected.

Please contact Mrs Claire Bulman, Democratic Services, Tel No 01480 388234/e-mail:
Claire.Bulman@huntingdonshire.gov.uk if you have a general query on any Agenda
Item, wish to tender your apologies for absence from the meeting, or would like
information on any decision taken by the Committee/Panel.

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards the
Contact Officer.




Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except during
consideration of confidential or exempt items of business.

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website —
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk (under Councils and Democracy).

If you would like a translation of Agenda/Minutes/Reports or
would like a large text version or an audio version please
contact the Elections & Democratic Services Manager and

we will try to accommodate your needs.

Emergency Procedure

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting
Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest emergency
exit.




This page is intentionally left blank



13.

14.

15.

Agenda ltem 1

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

MINUTES of the meeting of the LICENSING AND PROTECTION
PANEL held in Civic Suite 1a, Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street,
Huntingdon, PE29 3TN on Thursday, 6 November 2014.

PRESENT: Councillor J W Davies — Chairman.

Councillors K M Baker, | J Curtis, R S Farrer,
R Fuller, G J Harlock, S M Van De Kerkhove,
M C Oliver, T D Sanderson and R J West.

APOLOGIES: Apologies for absence from the meeting were
submitted on behalf of Councillor J P Morris.

MINUTES

The Minutes of the meeting of the Panel held on 24th June 2014 were
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

Arising from Minute No. 14/06 Councillor West questioned whether
organisational changes had impacted on service delivery during the
year. The Head of Community assured the Panel that he was
confident that the Food Service Plan 2014/15 would be delivered
despite the reduction in staff and was mindful that it might be more
useful for the Panel to receive and deliberate on the 2016/17 Plan
prior to it coming into operation. In response to a further question Mr
Stopford advised that some income had been generated with regard
to food safety within the stringent confines of legislation, which was
currently being reviewed by the Government.

MEMBERS' INTERESTS

No declarations were received.

ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR CRIME AND POLICING ACT 2014 -
PUBLIC SPACE PROTECTION ORDERS

With the aid of a report by the Head of Communities (a copy of which
is appended in the Minute Book) Members were provided with details
of the Public Space Protection Order (PSPO), one of 6 new powers
dealing with anti-social behaviour brought about as a result of the
Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014.

The Panel was advised that the PSPO replaced the Designated
Public Places Order (DPPO), one of 19 previous powers for dealing
with anti-social behaviour. In order to maintain the two current
DPPOs in St Ives and implement new PSPOs in the future the new
provisions would need to be adopted by the Council and its Scheme
of Delegations amended.

Having been requested by a Member to provide further details of the



16.

new powers the Head of Community advised that a comprehensive
report was scheduled for presentation to both Overview and Scrutiny
and Cabinet during December in advance of formal adoption of the
powers it was

RESOLVED

1. That the requirements of the Public Space Protection
Orders, as contained within Part 4, Chapter 2 of the Anti-
Social Behaviour Police and Crime Act 2014 be noted, and

2. that after consultation with the Executive Councillor for
Economic Development and Legal, the Head of
Community be authorised to create and maintain policies
and procedures arising from Public Space Protection
Orders under the 2014 Act and the District Council’s
Scheme of Delegation be updated accordingly.

FOOD INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2014 - DELEGATIONS

Consideration was given to a report by the Head of Community (a
copy of which is appended to the Minute Book) providing details of
new powers contained within the Food Information Regulations 2014
which would come into force on 13 December 2014.

The Panel noted that the Regulations include a requirement for food
business operators to provide allergen information to customers and
associated information and training to staff. Officers would also be
required to respond to enquiries from residents and customers of the
District’s food businesses.

As a Food Authority for the purposes of the Regulations,
Huntingdonshire District Council has a power to enforce certain
provisions under those Regulations and may issue Hygiene
Improvement Notices for breaches of those requirements. Having
been informed that the Council’'s scheme of delegations would require
updating to include the enforcement arrangements, it was

RESOLVED

1. that the implementation of the new powers contained
within the Food Information Regulations be noted,;

2. that the Head of Community after consultation with the
Executive  Councillor for Strategic Economic
Development and Legal, be authorised to create and
maintain  policies and procedures under the
Regulations;

3. that the Head of Community after consultation with the
Legal Services Manager be authorised, for the
purposes of enforcement of the Food Information
Regulations 2014, to appoint such other officers as
considered appropriate to initiate legal proceedings for
offences under the Regulations, and



17.

18.

4. that the Panel's scheme of delegations be updated
accordingly.

LICENSING AND PROTECTION APPLICATIONS SUB-GROUP
With the assistance of a report by the Head of Community (a copy of
which is appended in the Minute Book) the Panel noted details of the
five meetings of the Applications Sub-Group which had taken place
between 20 June and 8th Oct 2014.

TRAINING

The Panel noted that the annual licensing training day for members of

the Licensing and Protection Panel had been arranged for 10 June
2015 with James Button.

Chairman



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 3

Public/Confidential*

Key Decision - Yes/No*
* Delete as applicable

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

Title/Subject Matter:  Public Spaces Protection Order (PSPO) — Huntingdon Town
Centre
Request for approval to apply the Order

Meeting/Date: Licensing and Protection Panel -

Executive Portfolio:  Clir Tom Sanderson, Executive Councillor for Strategic
Economic Development and Legal

Report by: Chris Stopford, Head of Community

Ward(s) affected: Huntingdon East

Executive Summary:

The Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 received Royal Assent on
13" March 2014. The Act introduced Public Spaces Protection Order (PSPO) as a
replacement to Designated Public Place Orders (DPPO). Public Spaces Protection
Orders are intended to deal with a particular nuisance or problem in a particular area
that is detrimental to the local community’s quality of life by imposing conditions on
the use of that area which apply to everyone. They are designed to ensure the law-
abiding majority can use and enjoy public spaces, safe from anti-social behaviour.

Over the last 12 months, an increasing number of complaints have been received by
Cambridgeshire Constabulary, Huntingdonshire District Council and BID Huntingdon
about a small number of individuals’ street drinking in and around the Town Centre of
Huntingdon. The reports are in relation to the group consuming large quantities of
alcohol leading them to act in an intimidating manner consisting of them urinating in
public, shouting, swearing and fighting, begging and trespassing. These incidents
are occurring on a daily basis in locations that are visible and utilised by members of
the public including the bus station, church gardens, public benches and the Town
park. In response to the issue of street drinking a request has been made to
Huntingdonshire District Council to apply a Public Spaces Protection Order to
Huntingdon Town Centre, defined as the area inside the ring road. Under the
legislation, it is Local Authorities that issue PSPOs after consultation with the Police
and Crime Commissioner, Chief Constable and other identified community groups.

The Local Authority can make a PSPO if they are satisfied on reasonable grounds
that the activities carried out or likely to be carried out in the public space:

e Have had or are likely to have a detrimental effect on the quality of life of
those in the locality;

e s oris likely to be persistent or continuing in nature;
Is or is likely to be unreasonable; and

e Justifies the restrictions imposed




A consultation proposing a PSPO for Huntingdon Town Centre has been carried out
with the Police and Crime Commissioner, Chief Constable, identified relevant bodies,
businesses and members of the public and full support has been received. The
proposal is for a PSPO that better manages the consumption of alcohol and
individual’'s behaviour as a result of consuming alcohol. If implemented, the PSPO
would be enforced by Police Officers, Police Community Support Officers and
designated Local Authority officers.

Recommendation(s):

1. Members approve the implementation of a Public Spaces Protection Order in
Huntingdon Town Centre.

2. Members approve the following prohibitions within the Public Spaces
Protection Order for Huntingdon Town Centre:

e Persons not to be in possession of open containers of alcohol in the
area covered by the PSPO; and

e Persons acting in a manner that causes alarm, harassment or distress
will be perceived as breaching the order




This page is intentionally left blank




1.1

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

WHAT IS THIS REPORT ABOUT/PURPOSE?

This report has two purposes, firstly to ensure the Panel is aware of the
legislative changes relevant to them as a result of the commencement of the
ASB, Crime and Policing 2014, mainly the repeal of the Designated Public
Places Orders (DPPOs) which has been replaced by the Public Places
Protection Order (PSPO). And secondly, to request support from the Panel to
apply a PSPO to Huntingdon Town Centre to address the street drinkers and
their anti-social behaviour.

WHY IS THIS REPORT NECESSARY/BACKGROUND

Over the last year, an increasing number of complaints have been received by
Huntingdonshire District Council, Cambridgeshire Constabulary and BID
Huntingdon about a small group of individuals who are street drinking in
Huntingdon Town Centre. This group congregates on a daily basis in and
around the Town Centre, consumes large quantities of alcohol which regularly
leads to them acting in an anti-social manner. Their behaviour causes alarm,
harassment and distress to those working, living and visiting the town and has
led to certain areas being avoided so as not to have to come into contact with
this group.

Between January 2014 and December 2014 inclusive, there have been 62 calls
for service to the Police in relation to street drinking in Huntingdon Town Centre
(Appendix 1). On most occasions the Police have not been able to enforce any
action as an offence has not been committed. This means that this group and
their behaviour is able to continue, significantly impacting the town. The Police
have utilised powers where they are able to including enforcing against drunk
and disorderly behaviour, begging and urinating in a public place.

The type of complaints and incidents reported varied between anti-social
behaviour as a result of consuming alcohol, aggressive begging, urinating in
public and use of foul and abusive language, all are behaviours that have
significantly impacted those who witnessed them. A number of the incidents
were reported by local residents affected by the street drinking behaviour as a
result of these individuals congregating close to their homes. It is recognised
that it is possible that incidents of street drinking are under-reported due to this
behaviour being tolerated, fear of repercussions as well as not knowing who to
report the incidents to as it is unclear as to whether an offence has been
committed.

A request to apply a PSPO to the Huntingdon Town Centre to respond to issues
of street drinking has been received by Huntingdonshire District Council from
Cambridgeshire Constabulary. Under the ASB, Crime and Policing Act 2014, it
is the Local Authority who issue PSPOs after consultation with identified
relevant bodies. In response to this request, Huntingdonshire District Council
commenced a 28 public consultation on 6™ November 2014 to seek the
communities’ views on the proposed prohibitions of the PSPO, these being:

e Persons not to be in possession of open containers of alcohol in the
area covered by the PSPO; and

e Persons acting in a manner that causes alarm, harassment or distress
will be perceived as breaching the order and dealt with accordingly

The legislation requires the Local Authority to consult with the Police and Crime

Commissioner, the Chief Constable and recommends consultation with relevant
bodies. Positive support for the PSPO has been received from both the Police

8



2.5

2.6

3.1

3.2

and Crime Commissioner and Chief Constable as well 8 emails, 1 letter, 2
Tweets and 3 photographs via the public consultation supporting the proposal.
As well as consulting with members of the public, the following were contacted
by letter advising them of the proposed PSPO and how they could comment:

Huntingdon Town Council

Huntingdonshire District Council Huntingdon East WWard Members
Huntingdon Civic Society

All licensed premises in the Huntingdon Town Centre area

All business that make up BID Huntingdon

Huntingdonshire Business Against Crime

Cambridgeshire County Council

All comments that have been received have been of a supportive nature and we
have not received any opposition to the proposed Order.

Should the Panel support the PSPO, the draft Order in line with requirements
set by the Secretary of State would be published immediately with the official
Order commencing shortly after. Once in place, the Order will be enforced by
Police Officers, Police Community Support Officers and Council Officers who
have delegated authority. A breach of the Order is a criminal offence and
enforcement officers can choose to issue a fixed penalty notice (FPN) of £100
or proceed with a prosecution which could result in a level 3 fine (£1,000).
Income obtained via the issuing of FPNs regardless of the issuing authority, will
be awarded to Huntingdonshire District Council.

Also available under the ASB, Crime and Policing Act 2014 is the Dispersal
Power. The Dispersal Power is a flexible power which the Police can use in a
range of situations to disperse anti-social individuals and provide immediate
short-term respite to the local community. The Dispersal Power requires a
person committing or likely to commit anti-social behaviour, crime or disorder to
leave an area for up to 48 hours. In an effort to reassure the community, the
Dispersal Power was utilised in Huntingdon Town Centre on 18" November
2014 for 48 hours. Fortunately on this occasion the Police were not required to
enforce the powers available to them.

OPTIONS CONSIDERED/ANALYSIS

Previously available under the Anti-Social Behaviour Act 2003, were
Designated Public Places Orders (DPPOs). These orders specifically related to
alcohol whereas PSPOs have been designed to be used more broadly to
enable Local Authorities to combat multiple issues. In Huntingdonshire we have
evidence of where DPPOs have been trialled and been successful. There are
two DPPO areas in St Ives, both were introduced to try and address the street
drinking culture that was present there. Both Orders have had significant
success by stopping the regular street drinking and associated issues that
occurred daily. In turn, the Order has reduced the need for the areas to be
continuously ‘policed’ to address the issues and has significantly improved the
communities’ quality of life.

In relation to the street drinking in Huntingdon Town Centre, a number of
approaches have been tried but have been unsuccessful in addressing the
issues. Evidence suggests that if applied, the PSPO would have the desired
effect and would combat street drinking in this area.



41

4.2

5.1

52

5.3

6.1

7.1

KEY IMPACTS/RISKS?
HOW WILL THEY BE ADDRESSED?

If allowed to continue, this behaviour will further affect the local community and
those working in and visiting the town and will leave the Police with very limited
powers to act.

There is a risk that if the PSPO is applied then there will be a displacement of
the street drinkers to outside the area covered by the Order. Should this happen
then it will be managed by regular contact between the Police and the street
drinkers to ensure that they congregate in appropriate locations. This concern
was replicated with the introduction of the two DPPOs in St lves but evidence
confirms that displacement of the street drinkers was not an issue.

WHAT ACTIONS WILL BE TAKEN/TIMETABLE FOR IMPLEMENTATION

The request for the Local Authority to apply a PSPO to Huntingdon Town
Centre was received at the time that the ASB, Crime and Policing Act 2014
received royal assent in October 2014 and the power became available for use.
The 28 day consultation period commenced on 6" November 2014 and has
now closed. All responses received, including from the two statutory consultees
were positive. On receiving approval of the Order from the Licencing and
Protection Panel, the draft Order will be published in accordance with
regulations published by the Secretary of State, this being:

e Publish the Public Spaces Protection Order as made, on the
Huntingdonshire District Council website.

The final set of prohibitions that forms the Order will then be published in
accordance with regulations made by the Secretary of State (published on
Huntingdonshire District Council website) and will:

e |dentify the activities having the detrimental effect;
e Explain the potential sanctions available on breach; and
e Specify the period for which the PSPO has effect

The PSPO for Huntingdon Town Centre will remain in place for 3 years from the
date of commencement. Under the legislation there is the flexibility to vary the
terms of the Order if a new issue arises in the area where the Order is in force.

As well as varying the PSPO, the Council can also seek to discharge it at any
time.

LINK TO THE CORPORATE DIRECTION

The Council Corporate Priorities contained within the Corporate Plan 2014 — 16
clearly indicate the Local Authority’s intent to create safer, stronger and more
resilient communities. If applied, this power will work alongside this priority and
ensure that by ‘putting the victim first’; we can positively address issues of
crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour.

CONSULTATION

A requirement of the legislation to create a Public Spaces Protection Order is
that the Local Authority consults with the Police and Crime Commissioner, Chief
Constable and relevant bodies. This requirement has been fulfilled and positive
support for the Order has been received.

10



8.

8.1

9.

9.1

9.2

10

101

13.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

The use of PSPO requires the consideration of the evidential test as defined in
the ASB, Crime and Policing Act 2014, this being behaviour being restricted has
to:

e Be having, or likely to have, a detrimental effect on the quality of life of
those in the locality;

e Be persistent or continuing in nature; and

e Be unreasonable

Appeals or challenges to the use of the PSPO power can be made as follows:

e Anyone who lives in or regularly works in or visits the area can appeal a
PSPO in the High Court within six weeks of issue.
e Further appeal is available each time the PSPO is varied by the Council.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

The PSPO available under the ASB, Crime and Policing Act 2014 replaces the
DPPO that was previously available under the ASB Act 2003 for which existing
delegations and resources exist.

A breach of a Public Spaces Protection Order can be dealt with by means of a
Fixed Penalty Notice (FPN) up to £100. Income achieved via the use of FPNs is
payable to the Local Authority regardless of who issues them (Police Officers,
PCSOs, Council Officers).

REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDED DECISIONS

The introduction of the PSPO to Huntingdon Town Centre represents an
opportunity to put the victim of anti-social behaviour first and reassure the
community that the issues that they are experiencing are being taken seriously.
The Order will enable enforcing officers to have more power to deal with street
drinking issues and persistent individuals who have blighted the area for over
12 months. If adopted, Huntingdonshire would be the first Local Authority in
Cambridgeshire to utilise the PSPO demonstrating that we are adhering to our
Corporate Priorities of creating safer, stronger and more resilient communities.

LIST OF APPENDICES INCLUDED

Appendix 1 — Consultation Letter
Appendix 2 — Map detailing proposed PSPO area

BACKGROUND PAPERS

The Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014

Anti-Social behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014: Reform of anti-social
behaviour powers — Statutory guidance for frontline professionals, July 2014
Anti-Social behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 — Public Spaces Protection
Orders — a replacement of Designated Public Places Orders (Report to
Licensing and Protection Panel dated 6" November 2014)

Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 — Changes to the Anti-
Social behaviour Legislation previously available under the Anti-Social

11



behaviour Act 2003 (Report to Overview and Scrutiny Panel Social Wellbeing —
2" December 2014 and Cabinet — 11" December 2014)
e Huntingdonshire District Council Corporate Plan 2014 - 16

CONTACT OFFICER

Chris Stopford

Head of Community

01480 388280
chris.stopford@huntingdonshire.gov.uk

Appendix 1

12



Number of Police Recorded Incidents of
Street Drinking (Jan to Dec 2014)

20
18
n 16
€
o 14
T
S 12
% 10
g 8
Ne)
€ 6
=]
Z 4
0 N H =
N < X \ X X X
S & F & § S E S
Q o X N e o & &
N @ N e S &
132 D Q
Month
Appendix 2

13




,—-——aahh
Huntingdonshire

boLET R ET CONMNTIL

HUNTINGDONSHIRE

COMMUNITY SAFETY
PARTNERSHIP Crearing a safer
Cambridgeshire

Huntingdonshire District Council
Pathfinder House, 5t Mary's Sireet
Huntingdon, PE29 3TN

www_huntingdonshire.gov.uk
Dear SirfMadam
Consultation on proposal for a ‘Public Space Protection Order’ Huntingdon Town Centre

Following numerous complaints about public drinking and alcohol related disorder and nuisance
in and around Huntingdon Town Centre, Huntingdonshire District Council is proposing applying
a ‘Public Space Protection Order to this area. This is in accordance with Chapter 2, Section 59
of the Anti-Social Behaviour Crime and Palicing Act 2014. Overleaf is a map showing the
proposed area for designation.

A 'Public Spaces Protection Order (PSPO) allows a Police Officer, Police Community Support
Officer or designated Local Authornity Officer to control the consumption of alcohol in the
designated Public Place. If they believe that someone is consuming alcohol or intends to
consume alcohol or is acting in an anti-social manner as a result of consuming alcohol they can
require them to stop or confiscate the alcchol. Any person who fails to comply with the Officers
request may be issued with a Fixed Penalty Notice up to the sum of £100 or fined up to level 3
(£1,000) on prosecution. It is proposed that the following prohibitions are implemented:

. Persons not to be in possession of open containers of alcohol in the area covered by the
PSPO; and

. Persons acting in 2 manner that causes alarmm, harassment or distress as a result of
consuming alcohol will be perceived as breaching the order

Huntingdonshire Community Safety Partnership has supported the proposal for a PSPO
following a review of the evidence.

You are invited to put forward any views you have about the proposal for a PSPO by 5th
December 2014 in writing to me at the above address or by email to

mandi. brown@huntingdonshire gov.uk. Please contact me by telephone on my direct line
01480 388390 if you have any questions.

Yours sinceraly,
Mand:

Mandi Brown, Anti-social Behaviour Caseworker

Tel: 01480 3883868 Fax: 01480 388361
DX 140316 Huntingdon SC

Appendix 3

14



= i

- .ﬂrhifn't;.'_:'j‘k
= Motde and Baiteys

Slipﬁa}%‘. a ‘

i

h

R " F
#..-"

i -D_I

‘-.-"""--.

A Date Created: 06/11/2014

Huntingdonshire

B Crows copydght ard dussbess fghis 2004
Crdnmncs Sussy HOC 10I0T202T

15



This page is intentionally left blank

16



	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	3 Public Space Protection Order

